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Pleviak, Krista

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Walker, Dan

Thursday, November 21, 2019 12:45 PM
Knepp, Fern; Pleviak, Krista

FW: Drafting request

SECTION 3,SUBCHAPTER A, CHAPTER 38,.docx

From: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@!legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 12:38 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rettinger, Nik <Nik.Rettinger@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Drafting request

Good Afternoon,

I would like to submit the following drafting request. Senator Jacque would like to have a Wl version of the attached
Texas legislation prepared. Please note the changes below though that he would like to the version attached. Once you
let me know which drafting attorney will be working on this | do have some additional information that | can share on
the background of the bill that | think will be helpful. Thanks.

1. Yes, but without specifying English and Spanish. We don’t need to state it in the bill, but the policy result should
be that each school would be allowed to make its own determination on if posting in additional languages
beyond English are appropriate.

2. Yes.

From: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Jacque, Andre <Andre.Jacque@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rettinger, Nik <Nik.Rettinger@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: POSTING CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE NUMBER IN SCHOOLS

André,

Would you like me to submit a version along these lines for drafting?

Would you want it to also apply to choice schools?

Bill

From: Janice Bundas <janicebundas@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Re: POSTING CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE NUMBER IN SCHOOLS



I do not have those contact for you. I am willing to do whatever is the next best step. Once you have a bill
number I can email everyone asking them to support the legislation which usually gets responses. I could also
contact the news organizations of your choice telling my story asking them to interview the Senator. I would
contact each of the children advocacy centers asking them to support the legislation by letter or to testify at the
committee hearing in writing or in person. [ would also contact the State School Board Association asking for
support and any other organization you would like to con.

Attached is the language of the law Texas passed. I would suggest not declaring what size you want the poster
to be or if you do I suggest having it the size of a sheet of typing paper.

Your thoughts??
Janice

On Thu, Nov 21, 2019 at 11:23 AM Cosh, Bill <Bill. Cosh@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Janice,

Thank you for checking in. | am continuing to work with Senator Jacque on a potential bill draft.

Do you have anyone in the Wi Assembly that has contacted you on this topic? We would also need a lead in the State
Assembly for the legislation.

Bili Cosh

Office of Senator Jacque

From: Janice Bundas <janicebundas@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: POSTING CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE NUMBER IN SCHOOLS

Good Morning Bill,

When I spoke to you on 10-29-19 you asked me to contact you at this time for an update concerning Senator
Jacque introducing legislation requiring schools to display the child abuse hotline number. When we spoke
research was being done.



It is my understanding Senator Jacque is looking to introduce the bill. Please inform me if that is not the case.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Janice Bundas

432.661.8340

janicebundas@gmail.com




The law passed in Texas

Section 3. Subchapter A, Chapter 38, Education Code, is amended by adding Section 38.0042 to read as
follows:

Sec.38.0042. POSTING CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE TELEPHONE NUMBER. (a) Each public school and open-
enrollment charter school shall post in a clearly visible location in a public area of the school that is
readily accessible to students a sign in English and in Spanish that contains the toll-free telephone
number operated by the Department of Family and Protective Services to receive reports of child abuse
or neglect.

(b) The commissioner may adopt rules relating to the size and location of the sign required by
Subsection (a).

The statute authorized the commissioner to adopt rules relating to the rules relating to the size and
location of the sign. Here's the relevant portion of the rule.

61.1051. Reporting Child Abuse Neglect.

(e) Using a format and language that is clear, simple, and understandable to students, each public school
and open-enroliment charter school shall post, in English and Spanish:

(1) The current too-free Texas Department of Family and Protective Service Abuse Hotline telephone
number:

(2} Instructions to call 911 for emergencies: and

(3) directions for accessing the Texas Department of Family Protective Services Website

(www.txabusehotline.org) for more information on reporting abuse, neglect, and exploitation.

(f)School districts and open-enrollment charter schools shall post the information specified in subsection
(e) of this section at each school campus in at least one high-traffic, highly and clearly visible public area
that is readily accessible to and widely used by students. The information must be on a poster (11x17
inches or larger) in large print and placed at eye level to the student for easy viewing. Additionally, the
current toll-free Texas Department of Family and Protective Services Abuse Hotline telephone number
should be in bold print.

Janice Bundas
432.661.8340
janicebundas@gmail.com
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AN Act ...; relating to: posting the child abuse and neglect reporting hotline in

school buildings.

i% ’ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

I Tha bill requlres a school board, the operator of an independent charter school,
or the governing body of a private school part1c1pat1ng ina parental choice program
or in the Special Needs Scholarship Program to post in a conspicuous location in a
public area of each school building a sign that contains the telephone number for the
local county or state agency that is responsible for receiving reports of, and
conducting investigations regarding, child abuse or neglect.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 118.07 (6) of the statutes is created to read:
v
118.07 (6) A school board, the operator of a charter school under s. 118.40 (2r)
or (2x), or the governing body of a private school participating in a program under

4 e
s. 115.7915, 118.60, or 119.23 shall post in a conspicuous location in a public area of



2019 - 2020 Legislature

i\

v
(END)

- LRB-4981/?
KRP:...
SECTION 1
1 each school building a sign that contains the telephone number for the local agency,
v
2 as defined in s. 48.981 (1) (ag), that is responsible for receiving reports of, and
3 conducting investigations regarding, child abuse and neglect under s. 48.981.
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Pleviak, Krista

From: Cosh, Bill

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 6:55 PM
To: Pleviak, Krista

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4981/P1
Attachments: 19-4981/P1.pdf

Good Evening Krista,
Could | please get a bill jacket prepared for the attached? Thank you.

Bill Cosh

From: Sen.Jacque <Sen.Jacque@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rettinger, Nik <Nik.Rettinger@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hafenbreadl, Evan
<Evan.Hafenbreadl@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Jacque, Andre <Andre.Jacque @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4981/P1

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Sen.Jacque <Sen.Jacque@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4981/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4981/P1.
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AN ACT to create 118.07 (6) of the statutes; relating to: posting the child abuse

and neglect reporting hotline in school buildings.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires a school board, the operator of an independent charter school,
or the governing body of a private school participating in a parental choice program
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
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SEcTION 1

each school building a sign that contains the telephone number for the local agency,

as defined in s. 48.981 (1) (ag), that is responsible for receiving reports of, and

conducting investigations regarding, child abuse and neglect under s. 48.981.

s

s NOTE:  As currently drafted, this bill applies to public schools, including
independent charter schools, and private schools that participate in a parental choice
program or the Special Needs Scholarship Program. Is that consistent with your intent?
Do you want the bill’s requirements to also apply to other private schools?

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Jacque

Subject: Draft review: LRB -4981/1
Attachments: 19-4981/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Krista Pleviak, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5818, at
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@]legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



